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PUBLIC NOTICE

TO: Tsuut’ina Nation Departments, Programs, Schools, and Citizens
FROM: Sr Operations Officer, (SO0O) Andrew JR Onespot

DATE: February 27, 2026

RE: Retirement of CEO Jerry Simon & Appointment of Acting CEQ

It is with deep respect and sincere gratitude that | announce the official
retirement of our CEQ, Jerry Simon.

Jerry’s decades of dedication and service to the Nation have left a lasting
legacy that will not be forgotten. His leadership within our administration has
helped shape the strength and stability of our organization. Beyond the office,
he has been a mentor and coach to many of our athletes, instilling discipline,
confidence, and pride. Throughout the years, he has also stood beside our
community, supporting initiatives, encouraging growth, and always carrying
himself with integrity and commitment to the people he served.

Jerry’s impact reaches far beyond titles or roles. His steady leadership,
guidance, and belief in our Nation’s potential have contributed meaningfully
to where we stand today. On behalf of our administration and the broader
community, | extend heartfelt thanks to Jerry for his years of service and wish
him continued health, happiness, and fulfillment in his retirement.
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As we acknowledge this transition, | would also like to announce that effective
yesterday, Tanis Onespot will be serving in the capacity of Acting CEO.

Transitions mark both an ending and a beginning.

As we move forward, let us carry with us the strong foundation built through
years of dedicated leadership while embracing the opportunities ahead. Our
continued success will depend on unity, professionalism, and a shared
commitment to excellence in service to our Nation. With steady focus,
collaboration, and respect for one another, we will continue to build on the
progress that has been made and move confidently toward the future
together.

Thank you all for your ongoing dedication to the work we do for our Nation and
community.

Respectfully,

Apndrew Onespot J
SrOperations officer
Tsuut’ina Nation




